
Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 

From: Ernest Padilla <epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: John M 
Subject: RE: Quest for Information 
Attachments: Additional Data.docx 

Mr. Ezeanyim: 

I am attaching a sheet with additional information that you requested for the Tarco Energy case. Some of this 
information has been submitted by Mr. Maxey. 

As to the Tipton case, I am not getting any response, from the State Land Office legal department on the waiver that you 
requested. However, in this regard, the State Land Office was notified twice of the application. When the application 
was filed administratively notice was given to the Land Office. When the application was set for hearing the Land Office 
was sent notice another notice of the hearing by my office. In neither case was there any objection by the State Land 
Office. I feel that we complied with the notice requirements as to the unleased 40 acre tract, being the SE/4NW/4 of 
Section 36. 

Please let me know if you will still require a waiver from the State Land Office. 

Ernest L. Padilla 
PADILLA LAW FIRM, P.A. 
P.O. Box 2523 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2523 
T: 505-988-7577 
F: 505-988-7592 
E: epadi1laplf@qwestoffice.net: (office) padillalaw@qwestoffice.net 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 
PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has 
been sent to you in error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (i]i)_delete thjse^mail and §]l j j t ^ ^ 

From: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD rmailto:richard.ezeanyim@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:53 AM 
To:John M 
Cc: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net 
Subject: RE: Quest for Information 

I guess the lease information on both cases will come from Mr. Padilla. 

From: John M [mailto:jcm@maxeyenqineerinq.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 9:57 AM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Cc: epadillaplf@qwestoffice.net 
Subject: Re: Quest for Information 

l 



Richard, 

The A code equal "Active", and the P code equal "P&A" for the wells in the spreadsheet on case 14931. The 
TD's that you need in 14931 are all shown on each well schematic in the package that was submitted at 
hearing. There are a few unknown td's shown as "???". 

If there is anything else you need from me please advise. 

Thank you. 

John C. Maxey P.E. 
Maxey Engineering, LLC 
400 Penn Plaza, Suite 230A ;' 
P.O. Box 1361 
Roswell, NM 88202-1361 
Off: 575-623-0438 
www.maxeyengineering.com 

On 2/5/2013 9:19 AM, Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD wrote: 

John & Mr. Padilla, Esq. 

I am still waiting on information I requested for Case Nos. 14917(Tipton), and 14931(Tarco) regarding 
lease boundaries, pool names, TDs of AOR wells in 14931, and the meaning of A and P used in the AOR 
wells list, etc., etc. For example, Is A ^Active or Abandoned, and Is P=Producing or Plugged? I stopped 
working on these until I get clarification. Thank you and have a nice day. 

Richard 

From: John M rmailto:icm(S)maxeyenqineerinq.coml 
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2013 2:31 PM 
To: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD 
Subject: 

Richard, 

Got your message and I had talked with Ernie earlier. I think he was checking on the status of 
the 40 acres you were talking about this morning. Anyway, I left him a message to call you. 

John C. Maxey P.E. 
Maxey Engineering, LLC 
400 Penn Plaza, Suite 230A 
P.O. Box 1361 
Roswell, NM 88202-1361 
Off: 575-623-0438 
www.maxeyengineering.com 
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